
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Kayla Rosenberg
To: r5hearingclerk; eddie.lewis@nortonrosefulbright.com; Kuss, Hala; Coyle, Ann
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Garvin, Melissa; Scambiatterra, Graciela; Morris, Julie; Foster, Marianna; R5LECAB;

Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Nolin.Moon@illinois.gov; chris.cahnovsky@illinois.gov; Harris, Francene;
Grange, Juliane

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Protestant Memorial Medical Center Inc. (Belleville,
Illinois); Docket number: RCRA-05-2026-0010

Date: Friday, December 5, 2025 8:31:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

You don't often get email from kayla.rosenberg@bjc.org. Learn why this is important

Good morning,
 
Confirming receipt of the transmittal.
 
Thank you,
Kayla Rosenberg
 
Kayla Rosenberg, MBA, CPHQ
Program Manager, Regulatory Compliance & Accreditation
BJC HealthCare
Center for Clinical Excellence
Cell Phone: (618) 381-3542
MHB Office Phone: (618) 257-6175
Kayla.Rosenberg@bjc.org
(she/her/hers)
 

     
 
 
CONFIDENTIAL: This e-mail message may contain information that is confidential and may be
protected by state and federal laws. The message and any attachments may be confidential
and are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named
recipient(s), please notify the sender by reply email, and destroy.
 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 8:21 AM
To: Kayla Rosenberg <kayla.rosenberg@bjc.org>; eddie.lewis@nortonrosefulbright.com; Kuss, Hala
<Kuss.Hala@epa.gov>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Garvin, Melissa
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<Garvin.Melissa@epa.gov>; Scambiatterra, Graciela <scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; Foster, Marianna <Foster.Marianna@epa.gov>; R5LECAB
<R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Nolin.Moon@illinois.gov; chris.cahnovsky@illinois.gov; Harris, Francene
<harris.francene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Protestant Memorial Medical
Center Inc. (Belleville, Illinois); Docket number: RCRA-05-2026-0010

 
[EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Kayla Rosenberg,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO), docket number RCRA-05-2026-
0010, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a
cover letter, certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati
Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868
Email r5hearingclerk@epa.gov

 

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this
message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic communication.
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